UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 205258402

Detober 4, 2004

Joseph J, Glunea

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Mcagher & Floss LLF
300 Sauth Grand Averne

Los Anpeles, CA 900713144

Re:  Farmer Bros. Co.
[seoming letter dated Augns 25, 2004

TDear Mr. Gitnea:

TIs is I response so your lemers dazed Axgsst 25, 2004 and Sepsemser 29, 2004
concezmng the sharsholder proposal submined 1o Farmer Bros. by Lime Fund LIC. We
- ulso have reesived letters an the proposent’s behalf dated Septemnber 24, 200< nd
Sepsember 30, 2004, Qur regponse 15 miached W the encloscd photocopy of yous
carrespendence. By doing tis, we avord having to recits or summarize the ficts == forh
in the correspondienss. Copies of all of the correspasdescs also will be provided 1w the
propansm,

In commection with this maner, your aitention is dizecicd to tbe snclosime, wiick
sets footh 2 beief discussion of the Division's informal prosedurss reganding tharsbaldes

propesals.

Sincerely,
/Joa:x-tnA. &
: Deputy Cisef Counsel
Snclosaes
¢:  Cregory B Bylinsky
Managing Director
Litse Caprtal Manzgeme=t LLC

377 Broadway, 11° FIL
New York, NY 10013



October 4, 2004

Responye of the Office of Chijel Cunmssl
Rivision of Corporation Finenes

Re:  Famner Bros. Co
Incoming letter datad Auguast 25, 2004

The proposal would amend Farsoer Bros.” bylaws 10 provide fbr the management
of its Employre Stock Ownersizp Plam by an independent truites and » goveing
committee elecied by the ESOP'; employee pemticipants,

There appears 1o be some basis for your view that Farmer Bros. may extiude the
propasal under ule 14a-§(i)(7), 25 relating 10 Faoper Brog.” onfinzry busimes: opematons
(i ¢., general cotpensation matters). Accordingly, we will pot recomunend safhresma
oction %0 the Commissicn if Farmer Bros. omzits the proposal from itS proxy matemaie in
relinnce o male [4a-8(I7) i cosching this posision, we have not found it secenimy o
address the altemanive bases for omisson upon which Farmer Hros. salise




